CYNGOR CYMDEITHAS BODFARI BODFARI COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Meeting of the Bodfari Community Council Held on Tuesday 9th October 2018 at Ysgol Bodfari at 7.00pm

Present: Cllr Alan Waterfield (AW)(chair)

Cllr John Unsworth (JU) Cllr Eira Roche (ER)

Cllr Rebecca Parrin (RP)

Cllr Heather Griffiths (HG)

Helen Roberts (Clerk)

Ccllr Chris Marston (CM)

58. Apologies for absence:

Cllr Tanya Bowyer (TB)

Cllr Naomi Luhde-Thompson (NLT)

59. Minutes of previous meeting:

It was **RESOLVED** (pAW sJU)that the draft minutes of the meeting of 11th September 2018 be accepted as a correct record and signed by the chair AW.

60. Matters arising from the previous meeting:

139(b)(iv)CM agreed to follow up on the Maes Y Graig fence repair.

141(ii) The condition of the lavender and beech planting would be reviewed during the apple day.

28(a)(ii) CM to follow up on the Bryn Ffynnon planning compliance issue.

56(ii) The driver who caused the original damage to the notice board will be supplying the paint for the wall, prior to the mounting of the repaired board.

61. County Councillor's report:

CM reported that:

- DCC have offered a poppy wreath to the community council, to lay in the church at the remembrance service. CM kindly volunteered to place the wreath on the council's behalf.
- DCC Chief Executive Judith greenhalgh has arranged to visit Tremeirchion, Cwm and Waen on 10th
 January, and will be meeting local representatives in the Dinorben Arms at 2pm to which BCC are
 invited.
- A new Gypsy and Traveller site has been proposed for Greengates farm, between St Asaph and Bodelwyddan on the A55. This is now open to consultation.
- There will be a community planning workshop in Denbigh Town Hall on Friday 26th October, from 9.30 to 12.30, for chairs and clerks.

62. Denbighshire County Council:

Planning

With regards to the application **01/2018/0705** The Glyn, Lleweni Park, Mold Road, Denbigh Development of **1.3** Ha of land by the siting of 24 accommodation lodges and associated works, it has been confirmed that a badger sett is recorded at the planned location. It was **RESOLVED** that the clerk would pass on this information, and contact details for the Badger group, to the Lleweni Park residents, as destruction of a sett would be a police matter.

It was also noted that the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley AONB consider that existing cabins of this type in the area are already underused, raising questions about the future use of the development.

Highways / Footpaths

(i) It was **RESOLVED** that ER would address the overgrown signs around Bodfari before the apple day event.

- (ii) It was **RESOLVED** that a second letter would be sent to Station House, requesting replacement of the cherry trees on the A541 verge and including suggested works to protect the trees from future damage.
- (iii) The completed Dog Fouling flyer was presented to the meeting JU agreed to print 200 copies for distribution in the village.
- (iv) AW suggested that speed limits should be reconsidered as follows:
 - (1) Reduction to 30mph from the national speed limit on the road running from the A541 past Pontruffydd cottages and Tyn Y Ffordd, then left at Ty Canol to the T-junction with the B5429 Tremeirchion Road;
 - (2) Reduction to 30mph from the national speed limit on the road running up from Maes Y Graig to Moel Y Gaer and back down to the A541, including the short connecting road passing Wesley Villa, as this included part of the Offa's Dyke path:
 - (3) Reduction to 30mph of the 40mph length of the A541 passing through Bodfari. It was **RESOLVED** that ER and AW would put this information on Facebook as a poll to establish support before taking it further.

63. Finance:

- (i) Statements were circulated to the meeting.
- (ii) An invoice had been received from Bodfari Environmental of £25.68 for replacing the swing shackles in the park. It was **RESOLVED** (pER sRP) to pay this.

64. Village playground / Recreation ground:

- (i) Completed inspection reports were collected.
- (ii) The Apple Day had been advertised for 14th October from 2 4pm. It was **RESOLVED** that councillors would meet in the playground from 1.30 to set up, would bring refreshments and that AW would supply the apple press and gazebo.

65. Telephone Box Sub-committee:

RP had drafted the contents of the flyer canvassing opinions from the local community on how to use the telephone box. This would be sent out double-sided with the Fibre-optic Broadband flyer prepared by HG, RP to arrange printing once completed.

66. Correspondence:

- (i) Connecting Communities in Wales Transport Innovation Networks Launch meeting noted.
- (ii) Welsh Assembly Consultation Unadopted Roads in Wales survey noted.
- (iii) Review of County Electoral Arrangements for Denbighshire Draft Proposals noted and made available on the BCC website.
- (iv) IRPW Draft Annual Report Consultation February 2019/2020 changes made to the councillors mandatory allowances were noted and would be considered annually with the draft budget.
- (v) US FATCA declaration had been completed by the clerk.
- (vi) Invitation to DCC Christmas Celebration service on 4th December noted.

67. Date of next meeting:

Tuesday 13th November 2018 at 7.00pm at Ysgol Bodfari

Meeting closed at 8.55pm		
Signed	Chair	Date